RFP #2015- 06 Chippewa County Recycling Processing and Marketing Services

Questions:

Should the pricing include the transfer costs from Chippewa County to the Materials Recovery
Facility? No. The transfer costs will be included in a second RFP for Recycling and Solid Waste
Collection and Transfer that is projected to be released August 6, 2015. Chippewa County is not
seeking transfer costs but include any information regarding to your relationship with a transfer
station for the transfer of recyclables.

Should the pricing include the processing costs as a lump sum amount? The pricing for the
processing costs should be included and reported on the RFP response tables included in Section
10: Single Stream Processing Information Request to be submitted to Chippewa County.

When does the City of Chippewa Falls’ curbside recycling contract end? The City of Chippewa
Falls’ curbside recycling contract ends December 31, 2015, with an option to extend for one
additional year.

Is the tonnage from the City of Chippewa Falls included in the RFP? The tonnage from the City
of Chippewa Falls is included in the upper value quote of 4,000 tons in the RFP.

. What is the timeframe for the City of Chippewa Falls to move forward? The City of Chippewa

Falls will plan to move forward with the other participating municipalities if the bids are
favorable starting on January 1, 2016.
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